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From: Sithisra <Sithara@mafirstcapital.com.sg>

Sert: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 2:04 PM

To: Admin-D (LkKAuto), CWS Motor Claims; assignments
Ca SUR

Subject RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19004832MFSH/

Dear Nivitha,
We will cancel at our side too.
Thanks and regards,

Sithara G S
Motar Claims

Change of email address

Sithara@misfirsteapital.com.sg

ME First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore QESATT | TEL : 6507 3848 | FaxNo.:B507 3843 |
Company Regn. No. 1950001060
A Mamber of INSURANCE GROUP

Parsonal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various reduirements that reguiate the processing of your prrsonal data.
Plaase refer to www.msfirstcapital.oom,sg for details of POPA Personal Data Collection Statemant.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall is confidential, 1t may also be legally privileged.

If viod) are not the addressee of to whom it is Intended, you may not copy, fofward, disclose or use any parl af it

If vou have recelved this message in error, please dailata the message and all copies (rom your system and notify the sender
immediataly by return e-mail.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2:02 PM

To: CWS Motar Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19004832MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SMG 6863X after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to temporarily
close this case.

Kindly advise us If there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

,wmyuumrmmrmwu”rm*

Best Regards
G NIVITHA



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
— T — e e e e e e R e i

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 2:02 PM

To; 'CWS Motor Claims'; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: ‘Sithara’; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE; SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19004832MFSH/1

Pear SirfMdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SMG 6863X after some attempts to inform the
workshop ta present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempaorarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-apen the case accordingly.

+ Wishing you @ Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Yegy «

Best Regarl

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Pline: 68411972 | email: psignmentsi@lkkauto com | fuy: b256-4315
Bik 51, Payn Uhi Inclustrial Park, Ubi Avenue, #oz-25 | S(408633)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 4:49 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’ <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; '"ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO,.COM'
<ALSIGNMENTS@LEKAUTO.COM:>

Cc: 'Sithara’ <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>

Sulbiject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19004832MFSH/1

Deir SirfMdm,
Thienk you for the assignment,

PlEake be Informed that' vehicle Is not In the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Bes® Regards

G.NIVITHA
LERK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignments@kkauto com | fax: 62569315
Blk 51, Poya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims ilto:cwsn rclaims@msfirs ital.co
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 3:36 PM
To: ASSIGNM E-NTS@QE&Q I O.QQM

Ce: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19004832MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
B Temos
WWW.BVR.CoMm
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Date

Accident Date

insured Vehicle

Survey Location

Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Parson
Contact Numbaer,

sl
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
24-07-2019 Our Ref No. D19004832MFSH
22-07-2019 Claim Type. Third Pasty
SHABE02K Third Party Vehicle. SMGB863X

INCHCAPE BODYCARE CENTRE LEVEL 4 INCHCAFE CENTRE2 PANDAN
CRESCENT

ASHLYN CHNG

663116874/ 0 Fax No. 68727260

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MNA Fax No. Ba416315
INA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Ce : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

BORNEQ MOTORS
\ Attention. N
(SINGAPORE) PTE LTD ntion: NIL
WA TP Solicitar Fax No. NA
'SITHARA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the-survey repert via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for ra-inspection.

This is a computér gansratad letter, no signature requirad




